

SOUTH POOL PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of The Parish Council was held on Monday 2nd March, 2020 in the Church Village Hall at 6.30pm.

Present – Cllrs. J. Milne, P. Evans, B. Perrett, M. Warren, P. Wotton and F. Green in the chair. Cllr. Julian Brazil.

1. Apologies – Cllr. T. Hirst.

2. Declarations of Interest – Dispensation was given by The Clerk to Cllrs. F. Green, B. Perrett and P. Wotton for Agenda Item 7 – Finance – Churchyard maintenance.
Cllrs. Green, Perrett & Wotton declared an interest – Item 7.

3. Public Participation – Dog Bin – it has been reported the dog bin at The Bridge is full, needs emptying.
Triangle at Broken Pound – is owned by The Luckes family.

4. Cllr. Brazil's Report – Cllr. Brazil reported on the recent Coleridge Meeting – The maintenance of The Slapton Sands Monument will be organized by Strete, for the first three years, contributions for Maintenance to be sent directly to Strete.
The monument will be moved to Strete Gate and erected inside the wall at the picnic area.
Climate Change/Biodiversity – A Community Climate Change Forum made-up of local parishes and members of these communities will be formed and local communities will become involved.
Council Tax – there will be an increase in council tax this year – DCC by 3.9%. SHDC – by 5.00.
Primary Residence – documents are with SHDC – Parishes will have to deliver leaflets to each household within their parish at a later date.
Local Housing (E.Prawle) – Chivelstone PC will be discussing this item later this evening re the Local Clause for future owners and rentals.
E. Portlemouth – the road to Millbay has collapsed at Ditchend, it is open to single lane traffic, no date for repair yet.
Councillors reported the bad state of the road from Devonshire Bridge through to Goodshelter and beyond. Cllr. Brazil will contact Highways

5. Minutes – Minutes of meeting 03.02.20. were approved and signed.

SOUTH POOL PARISH COUNCIL

6. Chairman's Report –

Seat at Pitching Stones is in need of repair,
Chairman will follow this up.

Cllr. Warren gave a report on the Coleridge meeting re Climate
Change/Biodiversity

SHDC gave a presentation of the new recycling system which will
be introduced in September, boxes will replace the clear and blue sacks used at
present, there will be no food in the brown bins, boxes
will be collected weekly.

Cllr. Wotton gave an update on the sign post project. Cllr. Evans
reported he is still sourcing a wooden post.

7. Finance/Clerk's Report –

Current Acc. – 112.15. Business Acc. – 11,578.10.

South Pool Church – churchyard maintenance

It was proposed by Cllr. Evans to donate 175.00, seconded by
Cllr. Evans, this was passed by a majority vote of 5 for. 1 against.

Sign cheques – South Pool Church – 175.00

South Pool Church village Hall – 125.00 – Hirings.

Janet Green-1076.56 – Half yearly salary + yearly expenses.

The Clerk gave Councillors a reminder from The Monitoring
Officer to keep their Register of Interests updated.

8. Projector/Laptop – Next Agenda.

9. Planning Application – 2438/19/LBC

Approval of details reserved by conditions 4 + 5 of
Planning Consent 2438/19/LBC

Ponds Farm, South Pool. TQ7 2RP.

It was unanimously agreed to Support this application.

**Date of the next meeting Monday 6th April this will be the Annual
Parish Meeting. All Parishioners are cordially invited to attend.**